
s o

1.

TOLEDO

EDISON
Docket No. 50-346 q,c y ng p cagus,

License No. NP F-3 C||||,"""'
"""Serial No. 573

January 4, 1980

Director of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Attention: Mr. Robert N. Reid, Chief

Operating Reactors Branch No. 4
Division of Operating Reactors

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555

Dear Mr. Reid:

In partial response to your staff's August 21, 1979 letter we are transmitting
five copies of the generic report on " Auxiliary Feedwater Systems Reliability
Analyses for Babcock & Wilcox Reactors", (BAW-1584, December, 1979 and revised
for Davis-Besse Unit 1 and Crystal River-3, December 31, 1979 and January 4, 1980
respectively). The plant specific analysis for Davis-Besse Nuclear Power Station
Unit I was forwarded to you in draft form by our letter dated November 13, 1979
(Serial No. 556). That analysis was finalized without revision. Five copies of
the Davis-Besse Unit 1 final analysis, Revision 1, November, 1979 are also
attached.

tery truly yours, ,
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cc:
R. A. Capra
Project Management Group
Bulletins and Orders Task Force
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555
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